



Mr. Charles Henderson
COXCOM, INC.
1400 Lake Hearn Drive NE
Atlanta, GA 30319
Phone number 404-843-5523

Re: Your FCC License, Application File Number 20030318AC10, Call Sign WGS-894,
Location Sierra Vista, AZ

Dear Ms. Henderson:

In accordance with FCC Regulation 47 CFR, parts 101.103(d) for Cable Television Relay Service (CARS) dealing with frequency coordination we are required to notify other licensees in this frequency band of our intent.

Lockheed-Martin, in partnership with General Dynamics has received a Special Temporary Authorization 0473-EX-ST-2005 (STA Call Sign WC9XFU) to transmit to a commercial satellite in the frequency band of 14.00 to 14.50 GHz, and receive in the frequency band of 10.95-12.75 GHz from August 19 through 26 in the Taunton, Massachusetts area (NL 41-57-03; WL 71-07-43) and from September 6 through December 2 in Ft Huachuca, Arizona (NL-31-32-31; WL 110-24-16).

Should you experience interference due to our transmissions in this frequency band, please contact the technical representative listed below, and we will immediately cease such operations or adjust such operations to avoid harmful interference.

Richard Kung
GENERAL DYNAMICS - C4 Systems
Taunton, MA 02780-1069
Phone: 508-880-4072
Fax: 508-880-1190
richard.kung@gdc4s.com

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Carol Keuch
Carol.keuch@lmco.com